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At its May 16, 2012 meeting SCUP reviewed and approved the proposal to suspend admission to the
Certificate in Family Studies in the Department of Sociology and Anthropglogy [within the Faculty of Arts
and Social Sciences, effective Spring 2013.

Motion:
That Senate approve the suspension of admission to the Certificate in Family Studies in the Department of
Sociology and Anthropology within the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences, effective Spring 2013.

encl.

¢: P. Budra

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY ENGAGING THE WORLD
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Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences (SCUS 12-14bli))

Action undertaken by the Senate Committee on Undergraduate Studies at its meeting of
March 1, 2012, gives rise to the following recommendation:

Motion:
That SCUP approve and recommend to Senate the suspension of admission to

the Certificate in Family Studies in the Department of Sociology and
Anthropology within the Faculty of Arts and Social Sciences.

The relevant documentation for review by SCUP is attached.

SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY THINKING OF THE WORLD
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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY & ANTHROPOLOGY
FACULTY OF ARTS AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

MEMORANDUM
To: Paul Budra, Chair of FASSCC From: Yildiz Atasoy, Undergraduate Chair
Subject: Suspension of Admission Date: 9 January 2012

At its meeting of 7 December 2011 the Department of Sociology and Anthropology
approved suspending admission into the Certificate in Family Studies. There are no
students currently enrolled in the program.

Would you please place this on the agenda for the next meeting of the Faculty of Arts and
Social Sciences Curriculum Committee?

Thank you.

Signature: Yildiz Atasoy



